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PROCUREMENT FOR THE SUPPLY OF RESEARCH SERVICES – 
TACKLING LONELINESS EVALUATION 
Clarification Document

	Ref
	Question
	Response

	1
	We wanted to check something with you: the brief states the following:
The Contractor and its delivery team shall, as a minimum, have experience delivering research and evaluation projects relating to armed forces families.
We have lots of other relevant experience, including in conducting evaluations, research into interventions to tackle loneliness, and qualitative and quantitative research with a wide range of audiences – patients, carers, ethnic minorities, health professionals, members of the general public, stakeholders across private and public sectors, to name a few). While some of our projects have included respondents from armed forces communities, our experience in this area is limited. 
 
The statement from the brief cited above suggests we therefore would not qualify to bid for this work or even if we did, would be at a disadvantage. While we’d be really interested and keen on this project, it would not be practical to commit our time to putting together a good proposal if this requirement would mean we would be significantly marked down. We’d appreciate more clarity on this to help us decide whether to apply. 

	Bidders’ experience will be evaluated as part of question 1 of the ITT. The question has a weighting of 40% of the overall marks available. 

We would not discourage organisations from bidding for the contract. However, a Bidder that can demonstrate strong experience in delivering research and evaluation projects relating to armed forces families and veterans are likely to score higher marks for question 1 than a Bidder that cannot demonstrate this experience. 

	[bookmark: _GoBack]2
	Do you know what proportion of projects are using the Impact Hub to report their data? If so, is it possible to share this approximate %?
	More than 90% of the projects are planning on using the Impact Hub to gather beneficiary impact data. However, we cannot guarantee that all these projects will use the Impact Hub. 

	3
	Is there an expectation that we will collect and analyse outcomes data outside of that collected by the Impact Hub? (e.g. for those projects not using the impact hub or who may be collecting other impact data as well as the surveys)
	Some projects will have additional evaluation data outside of the Impact Hub. Bidders should consider how they will collate and use this data, and explain this in their proposals.

	4
	Will we have access to the raw data from the surveys for analysis? In what format will this be shared?
	The successful bidder will be able to receive exported data from the Impact Hub in Excel of CSV format, subject to a data sharing agreement being in place

	5
	Will all the expected surveys be completed in the timescales of the evaluation?
	The Impact Hub encourages measurement in stages of pre and post intervention to measure improvements in wellbeing. Data gathering will be in line with overall project delivery of the 60 projects, but data collection will occur at the points that is most reasonable within each individual project which will vary. The Trust will work with the successful provider to provide overview information on the 60 projects.

	6
	Regarding the Multi-Media Resources in Clause 2.5: “The Contractor shall collate high quality examples of good practice resources which have been developed by Grant Holders; and will deliver a multimedia collection for inclusion in the Trust’s Knowledge Network”

For 100% clarity, do you want us to work with grant holders to develop multi-media resources out of this evaluation budget – or are we to support them to do this themselves out of their resources?
	Grant Holders will have examples of good practice that are of use to other organisations. The Contractor will need to collate this information from Grant Holders, but ensure that it is in a format that can provide value to a wider audience, and is easy to use and understand. 
 
Proposals that include insights from people from Armed Forces communities about what has worked well for them on this programme to address complex or long standing loneliness would be of interest.

	7
	Is it possible to provide an idea of how many multi-media resources you are looking for?
	Examples of multimedia resources could include documents, checklists, how to guides, videos, audio files or eLearning training
 
Proposals that focus on the quality of the output, in terms of assisting other organisations to understand and apply good practice when working with isolated members of Armed Forces communities would be preferred. We do not have a set number of resources in mind. Bidders will need to specify the multimedia resources and number they will look to provide.
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